

To: Bob Douglass
E-Mail: bob.douglass@boeing.com
From: Doug Young
Date: March 05, 2002

Subject: Request for Info - STA File # 0080-EX-ST-2002

Message:

As related in a previous voice mail message I left, without further frequency coordination on your part, this office can only assign itinerant frequencies for your use. Those frequencies that can be used with 12.5 kHz necessary bandwidth include 451.8, 451.8125, 456.8 and 456.8125 MHz. These frequencies seem to have been blocked out by other licensees you coordinated with as not suitable for use. Itinerant frequencies are not protected frequencies; they can be used by anybody, with the understanding that they are not protected from interference from other users of itinerant frequencies.

Please acknowledge whether or not you can use one or more of these itinerant frequencies. If not, you must submit to this office evidence of frequency coordination as outlined in Part 90.175 of the FCC's Rules.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of March 05, 2002 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://gullfoss.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 1762